

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-04-29 9:01:10 AM
To: Chuck Farmer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aa83ad66edf341b4a48c3f852b674355-Chuck Farmer]; Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]
Subject: Fw: NEW: Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act request 2017-016
Attachments: Request 2017-016.pdf

FYI - this will probably catch most of the work and analysis we've done re Fair Hydro.

From: Crystal Pritchard <Crystal.Pritchard@ieso.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:33 PM
To: Michael Boll; Michael Lyle; Jordan Penic; Andrew Dow; Reena Goyal; Jeannette Briggs; Tam Wagner; Andrew Pietrewicz; Bob Chow; Joe Toneguzzo; George Pessione; Kim Marshall; Catherine Forster
Subject: NEW: Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act request 2017-016

Hi all,

Response required by May 10, 2017. I don't necessarily need all documents by May 10, **but I do need the names of custodians and any keywords** so I can begin our electronic search to give me an idea on the number of records so I can send an accurate fee estimate and extension notice to the requester.

This FOI request is very broad; I am emailing you all because I think you may have responsive documents, if I am wrong, please let me know and I can remove you from any future correspondence. If I have missed someone, or if this should be forwarded to another department, please let me know ASAP so I can send them an email.

The request was initially worded to include "in any and all documents or correspondence to and from the IESO that references the phrase "global warming" between September 1, 2016 and March 2, 2017."

This is very broad so I contacted the requester in an attempt to clarify and he said he is interested in discussions around measures to target global adjustment, or the need to target global adjustment, or that discuss the need to lower rates. I am not familiar with global adjustment so if this is still too broad, please let me know how I can further clarify the request with the requester.

We will be doing an email search centrally so I just need to know which custodians to target. Please send me a list of anyone in your group that you think might have responsive records so that I can collect from their inbox. Please also include any keywords that should be included in this collection, including project names and any code words that may have been used.

Please also forward any hyperlinks to the location of any responsive electronic documents, including any personal drives and SharePoint sites, if applicable. If responsive electronic documents are stored on your C drive, please forward these document to me.

Lastly, if you have any responsive hard copy documents that are different from the electronic versions please scan and send these documents to me. This includes documents that have been marked up or highlighted and also includes any handwritten notes or meeting notes.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Crystal Pritchard | Freedom of Information Coordinator

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6036

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)